

# Indivisible iSOS Meeting December 9 2024 (NO MAGGIE T OLIVER BECAUSE SHE IS SICK)

## NEW MEMBERS

Deb - attended the other INDIVISIBLE Santa Fe meeting and she found us

Wendy - Deb's friend

RICANN GAVELS US

Ellen Mendelsohn-

Ouida MacGregor just moved here. Very involved where she lived.

Wendy Pomeroy - here because of 'orange guy' will be working for Susan Herrera

## ANNOUNCEMENTS

-TLF annual Town Hall on Tuesday, 10th,

-Rally at the roundhouse before the session opens?

## SESSIONS

-Maggie will have leg around voting. And work we've done with Girls' Inc.

—Wildlife Committee

—Housing - Marti, Alyssa Kenney - Guyer

—Gun Safety- we don't have an active committee and the Santa Fe group dissolved

—Civil Rights Criminal Justice Reform Rachel (including immigration with Somos - Rachel has contacts)

—Health & Mental Health- Liza, Marti, and Lori, and Pam

Issues - the environment is so big it's hard to manage. Is it Water? Oil?

We discussed the website and the need for people to go to it for more information.

Jan brings up how Donald Trump creates chaos. Best site for this is Indivisible National.

Wendy - Joyce Vance - substack. Xavier will be looking at how to fight against federal in areas where he will be doing stuff. We haven't seen anything from Xavier.

Pam - support independent media. Corporate media not supporting our needs. He is a psychopath and is surrounding himself with other psychos.

Rachel February 3rd - met with Somos and we have their legislative action day for immigration on Feb 3r.

We will have heard about some of the horror. We have agreed to do this. Legislators don't take them seriously. They need help. March from Railyard to capital. Rachel asking NAACP to help. Reboot will help. We will need a broadcast strategy.

Several bills: data privacy bill, prohibit the use of state and local \$ for state and local enforcement for ICE, two bills: remove the anti-donation clause. Makes it hard to deliver \$ to non-profit would be a constitutional amendment. And then \$ to open up training regardless of immigration status. \$ and emergency assistance to families for people who lose their jobs. And then legal assistance. Training for small biz people when people come into their businesses for audit purposes.

Jana - the economy is dependent on immigrants to get things done. There are 60K undocumented people in this state. But there are 600K mixed families disrupted by immigration .

Every legislator now has paid staff. Should make a big difference. There is more capacity.

Ricann - this year more than any other year we will need focus. We need more members to step up and take leadership.

Jan would like to offer a speaker to get rid of critters.

Membership vote, All in favor.

Thank you to Betsy Porter - [betsyporter505@gmail.com](mailto:betsyporter505@gmail.com)

We will do a session on legislation. Zoom ONLY on Dec 30. This will be recorded.

T-Shirts will be available. Pick it up next meeting.